

MOHSEN MAHMOODZADEH

PHOTOGRAPHER, CINEMATOGRAPHER and DOCUMENTARY FILMMAKER

Bologna, Italia +39 3463020655 contact@mohsenview.com www.mohsenview.com @mohsenmahmoodzadeh

I'm Mohsen, a Cinematographer, Photographer, and Documentary Filmmaker. I feel incredibly lucky to be able to turn my passion intomy profession.

Photography and Cinema are my great passions and studying light has always fascinated me.

In 1999 I embarked on my journey as a photographer and short film director and cinematographer and since then life has just been a series of wonderful experiences. Today I live in Italy and I am eager to connect with other creatives from all over the world.

Member of the **Italian National Association of Professional Photographers**, since 2024

Member of the **Iranian Independent Filmmakers Association** (**IIFMA**) since 2022

Permanent member of the **Fédération Internationale de l'Art Photographique (FIAP)** since 2010

Member of the **National Iranian Photographers Society** since 2015 Secretary of the **Photo Society of Tehran University of Art** from 1999 to 2002

EDUCATION

University of Bologna

Bologna, Italy M.Sc. in **Information, Cultures and Media Organization** 2024

Tehran University of Art

Tehran, Iran B.A. in **Cinema** 2003

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Film Director

- · Pier Paolo Pasolini in Folgorazioni figurative, Documentary, 2022
- · Kalantari, Life and Experience, Documentary film, 2021
- · IRAN, The documentary series, 2011-2012
- Three cups of tea for table "8", Documentary film, 2003
- · **Jack**, Short film (16 mm), 2000
- · The sun shines, Short film, 1999

Cinematography and videography

- · The Return, Short film, Ghazaleh Soltani, 2021
- Faculty of Cinema and Theatre, Fifty years, Documentary film, Hooman Rabiei, 2014
- · Mammut Scania, Industrial documentary, 2013
- · IRAN, The documentary series, 2011-2012
- · Bam-e Jamshidieh, Advertising film, 2011
- · I'm diver and sea is pub, Documentary film, Manouchehr Moshiri, 2009
- · **Special Report**, TV program, JAAM-e-JAM Global TV, 2006
- Three cups of tea for table "8", Documentary film, Mohsen Mahmoodzadeh, 2003
- · Cinema Master Thesis (16 mm), Short film, Zhaleh Nesari, 2001
- \cdot **Photography by Iranian Style**, Short film (16 mm), Somayeh Haghnegahdar, 2000

Participation in art exhibitions

- · Participation in the **"Enjemad"** photography exhibition, "Laleh Art Gallery", Tehran, 2013
- · Participation in the **"Photo Tehran Expo"** photography exhibition, 2013
- \cdot Participation in the "Doorbin.net Top Photos of the Year" photography exhibition, 2010

WORK EXPERIENCES

Photography and Videomaking

- · Occasional collaboration with The Cineteca di Bologna, Bologna, Italy, 2024
- · Occasional collaboration with **Setflow**, Milan, Italy, 2022- 2024
- · Occasional collaboration with **Zigna**, Copenhagen, Denmark, 2023- 2024
- · Freelance Photographer, 2000-2024

Branding, Advertising and Media

- · Brand manager at ADOK Co., Tehran, Iran, 2018-2019
- · Advertising Director at **Thermoeskan Co.**, Tehran, Iran, 2013-2018
- · Head of photographic and video documentation at the Iran International Exhibitions Company (IIEC), 2007-2011

Teaching

- · Cinematography, Iranian youth cinema Society, Shiraz, 2020
- · Cinematography, Iranian National School of Cinema, Tehran, 2016-2017
- · Photography, Iranian youth cinema Society, Tehran, 2015
- · Photography and Videography in different faculties of University of Applied Science and Technology, Tehran, 2013-2015